CCA Official Filing:
1/31,03********12:02 pM********Kay F|ynn*********1

ORIGINAL

Kay Flynn

To: Troy Rendell; Hong Wang; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders

Cc: Sally Moniz; Katherine Echternacht; Jennie Lingo; Ted Davis; Larry Harris; Marshall Willis
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 020010-WS (The Woodlands of Lake Placid, L.P. et al.)

Thanks, Troy.

We'll reverse the notation based on your e-mail. .
Kay

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Troy Rendell ‘

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 9:52 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders

Cc: Sally Moniz; Katherine Echternacht; Jennie Lingo; Ted Davis; Larry
Harris; Marshall Willis

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 020010-WS (The Woodlands of Lake
Placid, L.P. et al.)

Importance: High

in regards to this document - (00978) - this is actually the opposite of what needs to occur.. all future filings need to be
filed into Docket NO. 020010-WS - NOT - Docket No. 990374-WS... The utility has protested the SARC in Docket No.
020010-WS not the other one.. Docket No. 990374-WS is merely in monitor status. Sorry for the confusion.

From: Ngrant@psc.state.fl.us [mailto;Ngrant@psc.state.fl.us] AUS
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 9:36 AM CAF ~—
To: TDAVIS@psc.state.fl.us; KECHTERN@psc.state.fl.us; CMP
LHARRIS@psc.state.fl.us; SHUDSON@psc.state.fl.us; COM
JLINGO@psc.state.fl.us; SMONIZ@psc.state.fl.us; CTR
TRENDELL@psc.state.fl.us; DVANDIVE@psc.state.fl.us; ECR
KWELCH@psc.state.fl.us; MWILLIS@psc.state.fl.us GCL
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 020010-WS (The Woodlands of Lake ’ OFC
Placid, L.P. et al.) MMS
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DOCKET TITLE = Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by The Woodlands of

Lake Placid, L.P.
UTILITY NAME = The Woodlands of Lake Placid, L.P. (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ENTER FILINGS ONLY IN DOCKET 990374-WS based on Order PSC-02-1739-BAA-

WS and =
1/30/03 note from CCA/Flynn. =
o

DOCUMENT PATH = L
file://L\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\03\00978-03 b
Document ID = 00978-03 b
Document Filed 01/30/03 o
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in WordPerfect or other formats.
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CCA Official Filing:

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF

(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try Iater when the reformatted version is available.
(For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-C to copy, and using the
paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/freply is necessary.



